

# Nicholas Likiardopoulos

Email: [nicholas@likiardopoulos.com](mailto:nicholas@likiardopoulos.com)  
LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/nlikiardopoulos](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nlikiardopoulos)  
Website: [nicholas.likiardopoulos.com](http://nicholas.likiardopoulos.com)

Experienced game designer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer games industry. Skilled in Game Design, Wordpress, Adobe Suite, and Microsoft Suite. Strong arts and design professional with a Bachelor's Degree focused in Management and Leadership.

## Education

### Hellenic College

- Bachelor's Degree, Management and Leadership (2016 - 2019)
- GPA 3.65
- Member of the Presidents List

## Experience

### Borazon Games LLC

Founder: 2014 - Present

- Lead the Borazon Games team through first game launch
- Develop games
- Script experience in C# within Unity
- Model in Blender
- Delegate asset production

### Apogee IT Services

Intern - Project Coordinator: June 2019 – Present

- Scheduled projects
- Designed process flow
- Consulted on timeline development

### Hellenic College Inc.

Information Technology: October 2017 - Present

- Initiated ticketing system that boosted documentation
- Created digital signage solution that saves an estimated \$900 a year
- Document all devices owned by Hellenic College Inc.

### Designs by 3G - Web Design

Web Designer: February 2015 - August 2016 (1 year 7 months)

- Co-created modern responsive redesign for science museum: <http://exploration.org/>
- Launched four new websites over the course of a year

## Activities

- Student Government: Class of 2019 President
- Campus Activities Board: Board Member
- Boy Scouts of America: Eagle scout

## Skills

- Design: Game Design, Graphic Design, Web Page Design
- Computers: Programming, Microsoft Suite, Troubleshooting
- Other: Leadership, Teaching, Public Speaking